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April 15, 2016 

ALAN M. ARAKAWA 
Mayor 

DANILO F. AGSALOG 
Director 

MARK R. WALKER 
Deputy Director 

COUNTY OF MAUI 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
200 S. HIGH STREET 

WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII 96793 

Sananda Baz 
Budget Director, County of Maui 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, HI 96793 

Honorable, Alan M. Arakawa 
Mayor, County of Maui 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, HI 96793 

For Transmittal to: 

Honarable G. Riki Hokama, Chair 
Budget & Finance Committee and Members 
Maui County Council 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, HI 96793 

Dear Chair Hokama: 

OVE OR TRANSMITTAL 

I VA  —A 
layor 	 Date 

SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR ("FY") 2017 BUDGET (FN-7)(BF-1) 

I write in response to your letter dated April 11, 2016 regarding the above referenced 
request for information regarding pending and settled real property collection cases going back 
to the year 2000, to also include status on pending cases, tax, penalties and interest due and 
whether tax liens have been filed. 

The department is happy to comply with your request, however, based on the extensive 
time frame (15 years) and the amount of information sought we humbly request an extension 
until April 25, 2016 so that we can gather the required information and provide the Committee 
with the most complete and accurate response possible. 
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Thank you for your consideration and should you have any questions, please contact me 
at extension 7475. 

Sincerely, 

VIDANILO F. AGSALOG 
Director of Finance 

cc: Mark R. Walker, Finance Deputy Director 
Rose Baclaan, Real Property Tax Collections 


